STATE OF WASHINGTON

UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

1300 S. Evergreen Pa)‘k Dr. S.W., P.O. Box 47250  Olympia, Washington 98504-7250
{360) 664-1160 » TTY (360) 586-8203

October 31,2014

Mike Faulkenberry
Director, Natural Gas
Avista Utilities Corporation
1411 E. Mission

P.O. Box 3727

Spokane, WA 99220-3727

Dear Mr. Faulkenberry:

RE: Reséind of Wéiver Regarding Formerly Un-odorized HP in Colfax, WA (UG-950940)

-Thank you for your letter dated September 26, 2014 informing commission staff (staff) that the
existing 4” un-odorized pipeline located in Colfax, WA has been retired and replaced with a new
odorized 6” polyethylene pipeline.

Staff conducted a follow-up inspection to confirm the installation of the new pipeline and
odorization facilities.

This waiver is considered closed effective October 31, 2014.

Si% i

David D. Lykken
Pipeline Safety Director

cc: Randy K. Bareither, P.E., Pipeline Safety Engineer, Avista Utilities Corporation

Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.



